
 

 

Sanction Application  

ANBF Australasian Title  
 

 
 

TO: ANBF Australasian Title Coordinator 

 

Mr. Adam Height  
Mobile: 0405 027 922 
E-Mail: adam@boxrec.com 

 

FROM:  .........................................................  Contact Phone Number: ................................................. 

COMPANY: ...................................................   Email:   ........................................................................... 

DATE: ……………………………………………………….. 

I hereby apply to promote an Australasian Title Fight and include the following details: 

BOXERS AND TITLE 

WEIGHT DIVSIION (e.g. Heavyweight) 
 
DURATION REQUIRED (10 or 8 for males, 8 or 6 for females) 
 

CHAMPION **: 
 

COUNTRY CURRENT TITLES HELD – PLEASE STATE 
 
 

CHALLENGER: 
 

COUNTRY CURRENT TITLES HELD – PLEASE STATE 
 
 

CHALLENGER: 
 

COUNTRY CURRENT TITLES HELD – PLEASE STATE 
 
 

** If vacant title then please complete both challenger boxes.   
 

PROMOTOR, VENUE AND DATE 

PROMOTOR: 
 

VENUE 
 

DATE OF PROMOTION 
 

 

AGREEMENT TO ABID BY ANBF RULES – By signing this application form you agree to abide by the ANBF Rules and 

any decisions of the ANBF directors concerning this Australasian title 

 

Signed ……………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 


